
PUBLIC SAFETY and JUDICIARY COMMITTEE  
AGENDA 

 
Called by: Brad Lindmark, Chairman DATE: WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2024 
Members:  Aaron Booker, Jean TIME: 5:30 PM 
Crosby, Tim Nabors, Angie Goral, 
Kevin McCarthy, Chris Scrol 

LOCATION:   ROOM 303 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG 
404 ELM STREET 
ROCKFORD, IL 61101 

AGENDA:  
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call  

C. Approval of September 16, 2024 Minutes 

D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Public Safety and 
Judiciary Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to 
three minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  
We will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the 
meeting.  Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, 
the Zoning Committee or the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or threatened 
litigation may not be addressed in open session.  An individual may speak a maximum of 
three times per calendar year on the same topic.  This prohibition shall include the 
repetition of the same topic in a statement on what is purported to be a different topic.  
After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand and state your name.  Thank you. 

E. Daniel Larson, Stateline Amateur Radio Services – Presentation 

F. Resolution Awarding Inmate Health Care Services - JDC and Jail Contract Extension 

G. Resolution Awarding Replacement Dishwasher Bid for the Winnebago County Jail 

H. Resolution Accepting the Award and Authorizing the Chairman of the Winnebago County 
Board to Execute a Winnebago County Mental Health Board Funding Agreement for 
Accelerator Grant Awards   

I. Future Agenda Items 

J. Adjournment  



Page 1 

Winnebago County Board 
Public Safety and Judiciary Committee Meeting 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street, Room 303 

Rockford, IL 61101 

Monday, September 16, 2024 
Immediately following the Economic Development Committee Meeting 

Present: Others Present: 
Brad Lindmark, Chairperson 
Jean Crosby 
Angie Goral (arrived at 6:23 pm) 
Kevin McCarthy 
Tim Nabors 
Chris Scrol 

Absent: 
Aaron Booker, Vice Chairperson 

Joseph Chiarelli, County Board Chairman 
Marlana Dokken, Director, Chairman’s Office of 
Criminal Justice Initiatives 
Gary Caruana, Sheriff, Winnebago County 
Rick Ciganek, Chief Deputy, Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office 
Chris Dornbush, Chief Operations Officer 
Valerie Hanserd, County Board Member 
Keith McDonald, County Board Member 
John Penney, County Board Member 
Jaime Salgado, County Board Member 
John Sweeney, County Board Member 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of July 17, 2024 Minutes
D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Public Safety and

Judiciary Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to
three minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be
tolerated.  We will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign-
up at the meeting.  Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before
the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or
threatened litigation may not be addressed in open session.  An individual may speak a
maximum of three times per calendar year on the same topic.  This prohibition shall
include the repetition of the same topic in a statement on what is purported to be a
different topic.  After acknowledgment by the chair, please stand and state your name.
Thank you.

E . Chief Deputy Rick Ciganek: Fire and 911 Dispatch Presentation 
F. Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute an

Intergovernmental Agreement with the North Park Fire Protection District for Fire and
EMS Dispatch Services

G. Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Northwest Fire Protection District for Fire and
EMS Dispatch Services

H. Resolution Authorizing a Two-Year Agreement with Lexipol, LLC d/b/a LEFTA
Systems (“LEFTA Systems”) for Office of Professional Standards Software

I. Resolution Authorizing the Winnebago County Board Chairman to Execute an
Agreement with Roup, LLC to conduct Online Auctions for Winnebago County
Sheriff’s Office Court-Ordered Foreclosure Sales



 

 Page 2  
  

J. Resolution Accepting BJA FY24 Byrne Discretionary Community Project Funding and 
Authorizing the Agreement between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, and the U.S. 
Department of Justice 

K. Resolution Authorizing Independent Contractor Agreement for Services with Tommy 
Meeks as a Winnebago County Community Liaison    

L. Resolution Authorizing Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, the 
17th Judicial Circuit Court and Remedies Renewing Lives, Inc. 

M. Resolution Authorizing Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, and 
Rosecrance, Inc. for Court-Ordered Assessments Program   

N. Future Agenda Items 
O. Adjournment 
 

Call to Order 
Chairperson Lindmark called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Roll Call 
Chairperson Lindmark yes, Ms. Crosby yes, Ms. Goral yes (arrived at 6:23 pm), Mr. McCarthy 
yes, Mr. Nabors yes, Mr. Scrol yes. 
 
Approval of July 17, 2024 Minutes 
Chairperson Lindmark called for a motion to approve the meeting minutes of July 17, 2024.  
Motion: Mr. Nabors.  Second: Mr. McCarthy. 
The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.  
 
Public Comment 
Chairperson Lindmark omitted reading the Public Comment Section of the Agenda due to  
no one present to speak. 
 
Chief Deputy Rick Ciganek: Fire and 911 Dispatch Presentation  
Chief Deputy Ciganek gave an overview of the Fire and 911 Dispatch facility, services 
provided, and planned improvements.  Chief Deputy Ciganek called for questions.   

• Discussion followed. 
 
Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute an 
Intergovernmental Agreement with the North Park Fire Protection District for Fire and 
EMS Dispatch Services  
Chairperson Lindmark called for a motion to approve the Resolution. 
Motion: Mr. McCarthy.  Second: Mr. Nabors. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed. 
The motion passed by a majority voice vote.  Mr. Scrol voted no. 
 
Resolution Authorizing the Chairman of the County Board to Execute an 
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Northwest Fire Protection District for Fire and 
EMS Dispatch Services  
Chairperson Lindmark called for a motion to approve the Resolution. 
Motion: Ms. Crosby.  Second: Mr. McCarthy. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for any discussion. 
The motion passed by a majority voice vote.  Mr. Scrol voted no. 
 



 

 Page 3  
  

Resolution Authorizing a Two-Year Agreement with Lexipol, LLC d/b/a LEFTA Systems 
(“LEFTA Systems”) for Office of Professional Standards Software 
Chairperson Lindmark called for a motion to approve the Resolution. 
Motion: Ms. Crosby.  Second: Ms. Goral. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed. 
The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Resolution Authorizing the Winnebago County Board Chairman to Execute an 
Agreement with Roup, LLC to conduct Online Auctions for Winnebago County Sheriff’s 
Office Court-Ordered Foreclosure Sales 
Chairperson Lindmark called for a motion to approve the Resolution. 
Motion: Ms. Crosby.  Second: Mr. McCarthy. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for any discussion. 
The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Resolution Accepting BJA FY24 Byrne Discretionary Community Project Funding and 
Authorizing the Agreement between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, and the U.S. 
Department of Justice 
Chairperson Lindmark called for a motion to approve the Resolution. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for any discussion. 
The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Resolution Authorizing Independent Contractor Agreement for Services with Tommy 
Meeks as a Winnebago County Community Liaison    
Motion: Chairperson Lindmark.  Second: Mr. McCarthy. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for any discussion. 
The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Resolution Authorizing Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, the 17th 
Judicial Circuit Court and Remedies Renewing Lives, Inc. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for a motion to approve the Resolution. 
Motion: Ms. Crosby.  Second: Mr. McCarthy. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for any discussion. 
The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Resolution Authorizing Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, and 
Rosecrance, Inc. for Court-Ordered Assessments Program   
Chairperson Lindmark called for a motion to approve the Resolution. 
Motion: Ms. Crosby.  Second: Mr. McCarthy. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for any discussion. 
The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Future Agenda Items 

• No future agenda items reported. 
• Tommy Meeks’ 70th Birthday Celebration, Monday, September 23, 2024, at The District 

from 5 to 9 p.m. 
 
Adjournment 
Chairperson Lindmark called for a motion to adjourn. 



 

 Page 4  
  

Motion: Ms. Crosby.  Second: Mr. McCarthy. 
The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Nancy Bleile 
Executive Assistant 



Resolution Executive Summary 

Prepared By: Purchasing Department 
Committee Name: Public Safety & Judiciary Committee 
Committee Date: October 16, 2024 
Board Date:  October 24, 2024     
Resolution Title: Resolution Awarding Inmate Health Care Services-JDC & Jail Contract 

Extension 

Budget Information 
Budgeted? YES   Amount Budgeted?  
If not, originally budgeted, explain the funding source?  

Over or Under approved amount?    By: 
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes: 40115-43150   Descriptor: WCSO/Jail- Department & Commissary  
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes: 43100-43150   Descriptor: JDC- Detention Levy 
Budget Impact? $869,802.39 

Background Information: In May of 2024, the Purchasing Department went out for Request for 
Proposal 24P-2349 for Inmate Health Care Services for the JDC and Jail.  The County received a 
total of three submissions from providers.  The evaluation stage is still in process.  In order to 
maintain service, the Purchasing Department contacted UICOMR to see if they would provide 
an extension to the existing contact until a new one is put into place.  UICOMR agreed to 
extend the contract until December 31, 2024 while honoring their current pricing.  UICOMR 
drafted Amendments for both the JDC and the Jail and the amendments were reviewed by the 
State’s Attorney’s Office. (See Resolution Exhibit A). 

Recommended By: The Winnebago County Juvenile Detention Center Superintendent, Julie 
McCray-Grotto, the Winnebago County Jail Superintendent, Kevin Ogden and Corrections 
Bureau Captain, Justin Egler. 

Contract/Agreement Information:  The amendments to the original agreement will allow the 
contract to be extended until December 31, 2024 or until a new contract is in place once 
evaluations and negotiations are over. 

Follow-Up Steps:  Purchasing Department will route amendments for the proper signatures. 



County Board Meeting: October 24, 2024 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by: Brad Lindmark, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by: Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

2024 CR 

Resolution Awarding Inmate Health Care Services- JDC & Jail Contract Extension 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Jail and Juvenile Detention Center requires health 
care services for inmates and detainees; and  

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Purchasing Department accepted proposals for Inmate 
Health Care Services Juvenile Detention Center and Jail – RFP#24P-2349; and 

 WHEREAS, proposals were received from three providers and are currently in the 
evaluation phase of the process; and 

  WHEREAS, until a new contract is awarded, the current provider, University of Illinois 
College of Medicine Rockford, has agreed to an extension of their contract until December 31, 
2024 without a price increase for services; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the amendments for the extension for Inmate 
Health Care Services for the Juvenile Detention Center and Jail, Resolution Exhibit A, and 
recommends awarding amendments as follows: 

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE- ROCKFORD 
1601 PARKVIEW AVENUE 

ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61107 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois, that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute amendments to extend Inmate 
Health Care Services until December 31, 2024 or until a new contract agreement is set in place, 
on behalf of the County of Winnebago, Illinois with UNIVERSITY OF COLLEGE OF MEDICINE-
ROCKFORD, 1601 PARKVIEW AVENUE, ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61107, in substantially the same form 
as attached Resolution Exhibit A. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Sheriff, 
Superintendent of Corrections, Corrections Bureau Captain, Director of Court Services, 
Juvenile Detention Center Superintendent, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County 
Board Office, and County Auditor.       



Respectfully submitted, 

PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 

 

  

BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIR  BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIR 

 

AARON BOOKER  AARON BOOKER 

 

JEAN CROSBY 

 

 JEAN CROSBY 

 

ANGIE GORAL 

 

 ANGIE GORAL 

 

KEVIN MCCARTHY 

 

 KEVIN MCCARTHY 

 

TIM NABORS 

 

 TIM NABORS 

 

CHRIS SCROL  CHRIS SCROL 

 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2024. 

 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 

 



CN-00087593 | Amendment 9 to CN-00041052 | CR 13710565 

AMENDMENT NO. 9 TO 
HEALTH SERVICESAGREEMENT 
(UIC REF. NO. CN-00041052) 

BETWEEN 
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO 

AND 
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS 

This Amendment No. 9 ("Amendment") is made to the Health Services Agreement ("Agreement") entered 
into by and between the County of Winnebago, an Illinois body politic, and the Winnebago County Sheriff’s 
Office (hereinafter collectively referred to as "County") and The Board of Trustees of the University of 
Illinois, a public body corporate and politic of the State of Illinois, on behalf of its University of Illinois 
Chicago campus College of Medicine-Rockford, located at 1601 Parkview Avenue, Rockford, Illinois 61107 
(hereinafter referred to as "UICOMR"). County and UICOMR shall be collectively referred to herein as "the 
Parties" and individually as "a Party". This Amendment shall be effective as of October 1, 2024. 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County and UICOMR entered into that certain Agreement, as amended, last signed on March 
31, 2023, for the delivery of on-site health care services to adult inmates at the Winnebago County 
corrections facility for the period of April 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024; and 

Whereas, County and UICOMR desire to amend the contractual relationship under the said Agreement; 

Now therefore, in consideration of mutual covenants contained herein, it is agreed by and between the 
Parties to amend the Agreement as follows: 

I. ARTICLE XI: TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT, Article
11.1, Contract Term shall be modified to read as follows:

11.1 Contract Term. This contract shall commence on October 1, 2024, at 12:00 am., 
and shall expire on December 31, 2024, at 11 :59 p.m.; unless renewed or extended 
as provided herein. 

Furthermore, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, 
County reserves the right to extend the term of this Agreement, or of any renewal of this 
Agreement, for up to 90 days if necessary to continue a source of inmate health care 
services if a new or replacement contract is not executed prior to the expiration date. 

II. ARTICLE XII: COMPENSATION shall be modified to read as follows:

12.1 Base Compensation. County will pay UICOMR the sum of Eight Hundred 
F i f t e e n  Thousand, F o u r  Hundred Thirty-Eight Dollars and 
76 cents ($815,438.76) for the three (3) month extension of the 
contract, being October 1, 2024, through December 31, 2024, payable in 
three (3) monthly installments of Two Hundred 

RESOLUTION EXHIBIT A



Seventy-one Thousand, Eight Hundred Twelve Dollars and 92 cents 
($271,812.92). UICOMR will bill County on or before the seventh day of each 
month preceding the month for which the services are to be rendered, and 
County agrees to pay UICOMR for those services in advance of the 
services being rendered. In the event this Agreement should, for any reason 
terminate on a date other than the end of the calendar month, compensation 
to UICOMR will be prorated accordingly for the shortened month, and 
UICOMR will reimburse County for any over payment. 

III. In all other respects, the Agreement is hereby reaffirmed and ratified. All additional
terms and conditions remain as stated in the original Agreement last signed on 3/28/2019,
along with Amendment 1 last signed on 3/30/2020, Amendment 2 last signed on 9/2/2020,
Amendment 3 last signed on 2/5/2021, Amendment 4 last signed on 6/28/2021,
Amendment 5 last signed on 8/31/2022, Amendment 7 last signed on 10/18/22, and
Amendment 8 last signed on 3/31/2024.

[SIGNATURE ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 



 

CN-00087593 | Amendment 9 to CN-00041052 | CR 13710565 
 

 

In witness whereof, County and UICOMR have caused this Amendment No. 8 to be executed on 
the date and year last written below. 

 

The Board of Trustees of the 
University 

 
 

By: ------------------------- - 
Name: Paul N. Ellinger 

Title: Comptroller 

 
 

Printed Name and Title 
of Comptroller Delegate 

Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office 
 

By:     
Name:       

Title:      

 
Date:       



 

CN-00087595 | Amendment 7 to CN-00041051 | CR 13711189 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 7 
TO 

HEAL1H SERVICES AGREEMENT 
(UIC REF. NO. CN-00041051) 

BETWEEN 
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO 

AND 
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS 

 
This Amendment No. 7 is made to the Health Services Agreement ("Agreement") entered into by and 
between the County of Winnebago, an Illinois body politic (hereinafter referred to as "County'') and The 
Board of Trustees of the University of Illinois, a public body, corporate and politic of the State of Illinois, 
on behalf of its University of Illinois at Chicago campus College of Medicine-Rockford, located at 1601 
Parkview Avenue, Rockford, Illinois 61107 (hereinafter referred to as "UICOMR"). County and UICOMR 
shall be collectively referred to herein as "the Parties" and individually as "a Party". 

RECITALS 

Whereas, County and UICOMR entered into that certain Agreement, last signed on March 13, 2019, for 
the delivery of on-site health care services to juvenile detainees at the Winnebago County Juvenile 
Detention Center for the term of April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020; and 

Whereas, County and UICOMR extended the Agreement for the 1st of four (4) annuaJ renewal periods, 
for the period April I, 2020 through March 31, 2021 with Amendment No. 1 last signed on March 30, 
2020; and 

 
Whereas, County and UICOMR modified the Agreement with Amendment No. 2 last signed on July 15, 
2020 regarding Article VIII Compensation; and 

Whereas, County and UICOMR extended the Agreement for the 2nd of four (4) annual renewal periods, 
for the period April l, 2021 tb,rough March 31, 2022 with Amendment No. 3 last signed on February 5, 
2021. County reserves the right to extend agreement up to two (2) additional one-year periods; and 

 
Whereas, County and UICOMR modified the Agreement with Amendment No. 4 last signed on May 
28, 2021 regarding Article X, Miscellaneous, Article l0.6, Prison Rape Elimination Act of 2003 (PREA); 
and 

 
Whereas, County and UICOMR extended the Agreement for the 3rd of four (4) annual renewal periods, 
for the period April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023 with Amendment No. 5 last signed on March 28, 
2022. County reserves the right to extend agreement up to one (I) additional one-year period; and 
 
Whereas, County and UICOMR extended the Agreement for the fourth of five (5) annual renewal periods, 
for the period April 1, 2023 through September 30, 2024 with Amendment No. 6 last signed on March 
31, 2023; and 

Whereas, County and UICOMR desire to amend the contractual relationship under the said Agreement; 
 

Now therefore, in consideration of mutual covenants contained herein, it is agreed by and between the 
Parties to amend the Agreement as follows: 

 
I. ARTICLE VII: TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT, the first paragraph of 

Article 7.1 shall be modified to read as follows: 



CN-00087595 | Amendment 7 to CN-00041051 | CR 13711189 

Article 7.1 Contract Term. 

"This contract shall commence on October 1, 2024, and shall expire on December 31, 2024, unless 
renewed or extended as provided herein. 

 "ARTICLE VIII: COMPENSATION, Article 8.1 shall be modified to read as follows: 

"County will pay UICOMR the sum of Fifty-Four Thousand, Three Hundred Sixty- Three 
Dollars and 63 cents ($54,363.63) for the three months of the contract, being October 1, 2024 
through December 31, 2024, payable in three (3) monthly installments of Eighteen Thousand 
One Hundred Twenty-One Dollars and 21 cents ($18,121.21). UICOMR will bill County on or 
before the seventh day of each month preceding the month for which the services are to be 
rendered, and County agrees to pay UICOMR for those services in advance of the services 
being rendered. In the event this Agreement should, for any reason terminate on a date other 
than the end of the calendar month, compensation to UICOMR will be prorated 
accordingly for the shortened month, and UICOMR will reimburse County for any over 
payment." 

In all other respects, the Agreement is hereby reaffirmed and ratified. All additional terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the original Agreement last signed on 3/28/2019, along 
with Amendment I last signed on 3/30/20, Amendment 2 last signed on 7/15/20, 
Amendment 3 last signed on 2/5/21, Amendment 4 last signed on 5/28/21, Amendment 5 
last signed on 3/28/2022, and Amendment 6 last signed on 3/31/2023. 

In witness whereof, County and UICOMR have caused this Amendment No. 7 to be 
executed on the date and year last written below. 

The Board of Trustees of 
the University of Illinois 

By:   _ 

Name: Paul N. Ellinger 

Title: Comptroller 

Printed Name and Title of 
Comptroller Delegate 

Date: 

County of Winnebago 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date: 



    Resolution Executive Summary 
Prepared By:     Purchasing Department 
Committee:     Public Safety & Judiciary Committee 
Committee Date:   October 16, 2024 
Board Meeting Date:   October 24, 2024 
Resolution Title:   Resolution Awarding Replacement Dishwasher Bid for the Winnebago 

   County Jail  

Was item budgeted? Yes   Amount Budgeted: $150,000 
  Appropriation Amount: $145,056 

If not, explain funding source:  

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:  Descriptor: Aramark Grant – Commissary Funds 

Background Information: The Winnebago County Jail is in need of a commercial dishwasher 
replacement.  The current dishwasher is original to the jail. Through the Aramark Food Service 
agreement funding was granted for $150,000 to utilize for kitchen equipment.  

The Winnebago County Sheriff’s Department requested an Invitation for Bid. IFB 24B-2367 was 
issued in September of 2024 for purchasing a replacement dishwasher and providing installation. 
It was advertised to 44 vendors as well as posted on Demand Star and the RRStar. Six companies 
attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting. Five bids were obtained with Stafford Smith Inc. 
presenting the best offer for purchasing and installation of the unit in the amount of $145,056. 

Recommended By:  Justin Egler, Corrections Bureau Captain 

Follow-Up Steps: Purchasing will prepare the Purchase Order to Stafford Smith Incorporated in 
the amount of $145,056. 



County Board Meeting: October 24, 2024 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by: Brad Lindmark, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by: Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

2024 CR 

Resolution Awarding Replacement Dishwasher Bid for the Winnebago County Jail 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Jail is in need of a Dishwasher Replacement; and 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Purchasing Department accepted bids for Winnebago 
County Jail Dishwasher Replacement – IFB#24B-2367; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received from five vendors; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, has Bid Tab (Resolution Exhibit A) for the aforementioned 
purchase and recommends awarding to: 

STAFFORD-SMITH, INCORPORATED 
W226 N825 EASTMOUND DRIVE SUITE B 

WAUKESHA, WISCONSIN 53186 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, that the Director of Purchasing is authorized to issue a County 
Purchase Order, on behalf of the County of Winnebago, in the amount of $145,056 to 
Stafford-Smith Inc. W226 N825 Eastmound Drive Suite B, Waukesha, WI 53186. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Director of Court Services, 
Juvenile Detention Center Administrator, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, Facilities 
Director, County Board Office and County Auditor.   



Respectfully submitted, 

PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 

 

  

BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIR  BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIR 

 

AARON BOOKER  AARON BOOKER 

 

JEAN CROSBY 

 

 JEAN CROSBY 

 

ANGIE GORAL 

 

 ANGIE GORAL 

 

KEVIN MCCARTHY 

 

 KEVIN MCCARTHY 

 

TIM NABORS 

 

 TIM NABORS 

 

CHRIS SCROL  CHRIS SCROL 

 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2024. 

 

 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 

 



VENDOR NAME
Stafford-Smith Inc. 

Waukesha, WI
Restaurant Supply LLC. 

Clearwater, FL

Tiles In Style         
DBA Taza Construction 

South Holland, IL

Douglas Equipment   
Bluefield, WV

Cooks Direct Inc.   
Woodridge, IL

INSTALLATION $13,602.04 $24,456.00 $27,550.00 $16,380.00 $13,530.00

DISHWASHER UNIT $131,453.55 $118,050.29 $208,800.00 $128,681.34 $168,754.39

MECHANICAL WORK Included $33,600 Included Included Included

SHIPPING/FREIGHT COSTS No Additional Cost No Additional Cost Included No Additional Cost Included

TOTAL BID COST $145,056 176,106 236,350 145,061 182,284

BID TAB
24B-2367 WINNEBAGO COUNTY JAIL DISHWASHER REPLACEMENT

BID OPENING - OCTOBER 4, 2024 @ 11:00 AM

Winnebago County Purchasing Department
404 Elm St, Rm 202, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.gov

Phone: (815) 319- 4380 | Email: purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov

Resolution Exhibit A



Resolution Executive Summary 

Prepared By: Marlana Dokken 

Committee:  Public Safety & Judiciary Committee 

Committee Date:  October 16, 2024 

Resolution Title:  RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AWARD AND AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN 
OF THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD TO EXECUTE A WINNEBAGO 
COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH BOARD FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR 
ACCELERATOR GRANT AWARDS 

County Code:   Not Applicable  

Board Meeting Date:  November 14, 2024 

Budget Information: 
Was item budgeted?    No      Amount:   $35,000.00 

If not, explain funding source:   Winnebago County Mental Health Board 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:     Budget Impact:   n/a 

Background Information:  The County of Winnebago, Illinois and the Winnebago County Sheriff’s 
Office (WCSO) propose to accept an award from the Winnebago County Community Mental 
Health Board (WCCMHB) to provide funds for a vehicle to support transportation for the WCSO 
Jail Navigator program.   

Recommendation:  Accept award and approve agreement. 

Contract/Agreement: County will approve Winnebago County Mental Health Board Agreement 

Legal Review:  Legal has reviewed the funding agreement with WCCMHB.  

Follow-Up:   Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives and the Winnebago County Sheriff’s 
Office will proceed with the execution of the agreement. 



County Board:  November 14, 2024 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:   Brad Lindmark 
Submitted by:   Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

 
2024 CR  

 
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AWARD AND AUTHORIZING THE CHAIRMAN OF THE 

WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD TO EXECUTE A WINNEBAGO COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH 
BOARD FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR ACCELERATOR GRANT AWARDS 

 
 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois and the Winnebago County Sheriff’s 

Office (WCSO) have been awarded funding from the Winnebago County Community Mental 
Health Board; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the Agreement from the Winnebago County 
Community Mental Health Board; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee recommends accepting the 

award and approving the Agreement, in order to provide funds to purchase a vehicle for 
the WCSO Jail Navigator Program. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that the Winnebago County Board Chairman is authorized to accept and execute, on 
behalf of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, a Funding Agreement with the Winnebago County 
Community Mental Health Board, in the total dollar amount of thirty-five thousand dollars 
($35,000.00), and in substantially the same form as that set forth in Exhibit A. 

  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 

immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Sheriff’s 
Office, Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives, Director of Purchasing, Finance 
Director, County Board Office, and County Auditor.          

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

         
                 

Respectfully submitted, 
  PUBLIC SAFETY and JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

         
AGREE  DISAGREE 

 
 

  

BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

AARON BOOKER 
 
 

 AARON BOOKER 
 

KEVIN MCCARTHY  KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

                                                                          JEAN CROSBY 
 

 
CHRIS SCROL 
 
 

 CHRIS SCROL 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 

TIM NABORS 
 
 

 TIM NABORS 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2024. 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 

 



 
 

GRANT SUMMARY WORKSHEET 

404 Elm Street, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us 
 

     

 
Prepared By: Marlana Dokken 

Committee: Public Safety & Judiciary Committee 

Committee Date: 10/16/24 

Resolution Title: 
Resolution Accepting the Award and Authorizing the Chairman of the 
Winnebago County Board to Execute a Winnebago County Mental 
Health Board Funding Agreement for Accelerator Grant Awards 

Board Meeting Date: 11/14/24 
 
All new grant awards must be approved through their respective Committees prior to presenting 
for Board approval. Those requiring a budget modification must also be approved by the Finance 
Committee. To provide the County Board with the information needed for compliance 
requirements, please provide a complete Committee and Board packet that includes this form, 
the Executive Summary, Resolution, and Award. 
 

Funding Information: 
Grant Period of Performance:  

Is match required?                                                                                                         yes     no 

   - If yes, did you work with Accounting to determine match allocation?           yes     no 

Are Indirect Costs Allowable under the award?                                                       yes      no 
  - If yes, what is the granting agency’s allowable de minimis Indirect Cost rate? 
 
Is the indirect cost included in the budget?                                                           yes     no 
Indirect Cost Base includes: salaries, fringe benefits, travel, supplies, training, and up to the first $50,000 of each 
subaward. 
   - If no, please explain: This is an Accelerator Award which is a one-time payment. 
 
Does funding agreement contain Special Conditions that may prohibit another department’s 
ability to apply for funding?                                                                                         yes     no                                                
  - If yes, please explain: 
 
 
How many sub-awards are included in this award?         0 

   - Do subawards/contracts contain Indirect Costs?                                                yes     no 
  -  If yes, please provide Indirect Cost rates and total Indirect applied to each subaward or     
     contract: n/a 
 

         

http://www.wincoil.us/

























	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Daniel Larson, Stateline Amateur Radio Services - Presentation
	Resolution Awarding Inmate Health Care Services - JDC & Jail Contract Extension
	Resolution Awarding Replacement Dishwasher Bid for the Winnebago County Jail
	Resolution Accepting Award & Authorizing Chairman of Winn. Cty. Board to Execute a Winn. Cty. Mental Health Board Funding Agreement for Accelerator Grant Awards



